
 

Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission ♦ 319-286-5036 ♦ www.cedar-rapids.org/civil-rights 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

The Regular Meeting of the 

CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 

Will Be Held  

Wednesday, June 18, 2014 at 5:30 p.m. 

Civil Rights Commission Office 

425 Second Street SE, Suite 960, Cedar Rapids, IA 

 

A G E N D A 

I. Call to Order 

 

II. Roll Call – Introductions 

 

III. Public Response 

 

IV. Approval of Minutes from May Meeting 

 

V. Report from Chair 

 

VI. Committee Reports 

 Finance 

 Outreach and Education 

 LGBT Capacity Building 

 Personnel 

 

VII. Director’s Report 

 

VIII. Old Business 

 Standard Operating Procedures 

 New Investigation Process 

 Rules of Practice 

 

IX. New Business 

 None 

 

X. Adjournment 

 

 

 

NOTICE: 

Any visually impaired or hearing impaired person needing assistance to participate in this meeting 

should contact Civil Rights at 319-286-5036 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 



 

 Page 1 of 3 

CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 

May 21, 2014, 5:30pm 
Civil Rights Commission Office 

425 Second Street SE 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 

 
Commissioners Present: Dr. Emily Bowman  

Rev. Tom Capo 
Ms. Tamara Cronin 
Mr. Leland Freie 
Ms. Barb Gay, Vice Chair 
Ms. Paulette Hall 
Ms. Salma Igram 
Ms. Laura O’Leary 
Mr. Robin Tucker 
Dr. Ruth White 

 
Commissioners Absent: Mr. Keith Rippy, Chair 
  
 
Staff Present: Mr. John-Paul Chaisson-Cárdenas, Executive Director 

Ms. Stefanie Munsterman-Robinson, Investigator  
Ms. Virginia Sipes, Investigator 
Ms. Jeanette Gordon, Administrative Assistant 
 

Staff Absent: Ms. Janet Abejo, Investigator 
 Ms. Monica Challenger, Education & Outreach Coordinator 

 
Guests: Mr. Jonathan Chambers, citizen 
 Mr. Joseph Ellis, Marion Civil Rights Commission 
 Ms. Susie Weinacht, City Council Liaison 
 Ms. Ana Clymer, Partnership for Safe Families 
 Ms. Chris Wright, Partnership for Safe Families 
 
 
I. Call to Order 

Noting there was a quorum, Commissioner Gay, Acting Chair, called the meeting to order at 
5:30pm. 
 

II. Roll Call/Introductions 
Commissioners, staff, and guests introduced themselves. 
 

III. Public Response 
Mr. Chambers stated that he attended the Housing Summit and is ready to get back into civil rights 
work. 
 

IV. Approval of Minutes from March and April Meetings, and March Retreat 
After looking over the March meeting minutes, Commissioner Hall asked that the minutes be 
corrected to indicate her attendance; Commissioner Capo moved to approve the amended March 
meeting minutes, Commissioner Igram seconded the motion.  The March minutes were approved 



 

 Page 2 of 3 

with changes.  Commissioner Gay asked that participants of the retreat be added to the notes; 
Commissioner Igram moved to approve the amended March Retreat notes, Commissioner Cronin 
seconded the motion.  The March Retreat notes were approved with changes.  Commissioner Hall 
moved to approve the minutes from the April meeting; Commissioner Capo seconded the motion.  
The April minutes were approved without changes. 
 

V. Report from Chair 
Commissioner Gay, Acting Chair, reported that a Personnel Committee needs to be appointed.  
Commissioners Igram and O’Leary volunteered to continue on the committee.  She also reported 
that the Marion Civil Rights Commission met for the first time on May 6, 2014.  Their monthly 
meetings will be held on the first Wednesday of each month.  The Chair of the Marion Civil Rights 
Commission, Steve Moshier, asked to have a liaison from each Commission attend meetings as 
non-voting members.  Commissioner Tucker volunteered to be the liaison from the Cedar Rapids 
Civil Rights Commission. 
 

VI. Committee Reports 
Finance 
Commissioner Igram, Finance Committee Chair, reported that the committee met on May 21, and 
finances are as expected.  The committee looked at the debt owed to the City and noted that the 
initial budget projected full payment in three years, although current estimates suggest the debt 
may be paid off in two years. 
 
Outreach and Education 
Commissioner Cronin reported that the committee has not met since the April Summit.  The 
Asian Cultural Festival will be held on June 7, 2014, at the Amphitheater and volunteers are needed 
to staff the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights table.  A sign-up sheet was circulated. 
 
LGBT Capacity Building 
Commissioner Gay reported that a summit will be held in September, probably at the Veterans 
Memorial Building.  The next meeting of the committee will be May 27 at 5:00pm at the Cedar 
Rapids Civil Rights Office. 
 

VII. Director’s Report 
Mr. Chaisson-Cárdenas, Executive Director, reported on the following: 

 Hiring – Ms. Virginia Sipes, J.D., was hired as an investigator.  Her first day was May 19, 
2014. A conditional offer was made to a person with a Master’s Degree in Urban and 
Regional Planning to fill the temporary investigator position that is being funded by the 
HUD grant.  The offer will be final when the candidate passes the City’s screening process. 

 The Gazette ran an article in the May 21, 2014 edition titled “County attorney questions 
Mosque lecture”.  Mr. Chaisson-Cárdenas would like to release a statement to the press 
addressing the article.  Copies of the press release are included in the packet.  
Commissioner Hall motioned that the press release be sent as written; Commissioner 
Igram seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 As part of the HUD grant and in partnership with the Gazette, the commission will hold a 
poster and video contest.  The poster contest will be offered to area youth through the 
schools.  The video contest will be open to anyone.  Two awards will be given; one for 
videos under 10 minutes and the other for 30 second spots.  The call for submissions is 
anticipated to start in early July.  The contest will be judged by high profile people and the 
winner will be chosen by the public. 

 The 2013 Annual Report should be done in the next couple of weeks. 



 

 Page 3 of 3 

 Two slightly different mission statements have been used in the recent past.  
Commissioners were asked to choose one.  Commissioner Tucker motioned to adopt 
statement #2; Commissioner Igram seconded the motion.  After discussion, the mission 
statement reads: 

o “To secure for all individuals within the City of Cedar Rapids freedom from discrimination 
because of age, color, creed, disability, familial status, gender, identity, marital status, national 
origin, race, religion, sex, or sexual orientation.” 
A show of hands vote was taken and this mission statement was adopted with a 
majority vote.  A scrivener’s error was detected and the comma between “gender” 
and “identity” was removed, making the mission statement read as follows: 
“To secure for all individuals within the City of Cedar Rapids freedom from discrimination 
because of age, color, creed, disability, familial status, gender identity, marital status, national 
origin, race, religion, sex, or sexual orientation.” 

 The CRCRC does not currently have a vision statement.  Commissioner Hall motioned to 
adopt the vision statement included in the packet; Commissioner O’Leary seconded the 
motion.  After discussion, the vision statement reads: 

o “A Cedar Rapids Community that is welcoming, inclusive, and preserves the personal dignity of 
all people regardless of their age, color, creed, disability, familial status, gender identity, marital 
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, or sexual orientation so that we all may fulfill our 
productive capacities.” 
A show of hands vote was taken, and the vision statement passed unanimously. 

 A Memorandum of Understanding was signed between the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights 
Commission and the Cedar Rapids Community School District.  The School District will 
investigate all student to student complaints and report their findings to the CRCRC.  A 
desk audit will be performed by the CRCRC.  The Commission will continue to investigate 
complaints between adults and students, and between adults. 

 The mobile application is up and running, and is as functional as it will get.  The new 
person will be assigned to populate areas currently blank. 

 
VIII. Old Business 

Housing Summit and State of Equity Evaluations and Feedback:  Commissioner White provided 
feedback from the summit that was gathered by RED-I.  Mr. Chaisson-Cárdenas, Executive 
Director, provided information on the evaluations received from summit participants.  
Commissioner Bowman reported that her students interviewed approximately 20 summit 
participants and the video the students made as a class project will be posted on-line. 
 

IX. New Business:  
Proposed New Investigation process:  Ms. Munsterman-Robinson, Staff, discussed the Standard 
Operating Procedures.  If commissioners have any feedback they would like to share, they can 
email Ms. Munsterman-Robinson.  The Rules of Practice need to be updated to reflect changes in 
our ordinance.  A document with proposed changes was distributed to Commissioners to discuss 
and approve at the next meeting. 
 

X. Adjournment 
Commissioner Gay, Acting Chair, adjourned the meeting at 6:55pm. 

 
The next meeting will be held on June 18, 2014 at 5:30pm at the Commission Office, 425 2nd Street SE, 
Suite 960. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jeanette Gordon 



Executive Director Monthly Report 

June 18, 2014 

Submitted by:  John-Paul Chaisson-Cárdenas, Executive Director  

Staff Changes: 

 New Hires: 
o Elizabeth Macias, MS Urban and Regional Planning  

 Temporary Contract -- Outreach and Education Position will end June 30, 2014  

 New/Reclassified Temporary – Contract Outreach Position will start after July 1, 2014  
 
Quality Control and Evaluation:  
 

Action Item Status Results/Outcomes 
 A Draft 5-year Tactical Plan will be 

submitted to the Commission for their 
Review and Approval  

30-60 Day Delay: 
Training and Outreach plan is 
complete. See activities for next 6 
months.  After some review the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice (ROP) 
will need a more extensive revision 
than anticipated.   
June 18, 2014— Commission 
approves SPO’s, new Draft ROP 
presented  
July 16, 2014 –Revised ROP presented 
as part of the 5-Year Tactical Plan 
Aug 20, 2014 – 5 Year Plan Approved  

Final Plan approval 
expected by Aug 20, 2014  

 A “State of Equity in Cedar Rapids” 
reflective report based on existing 
data will have been created and 
vetted by the community which will 
serve as: 

o A baseline for the 
Commission’s outcomes 
setting process/tactical plan    

o A research/data based 
educational resource related 
to representation, 
disproportionality and 
disparities in our community 
that can be used by policy 
makers, community leaders, 
non-profits, education 
institutions, etc.  

Completed on April 23, 2014 -- Final 
State of Equity Report presented to 
Commission and Community.   

Report available at: 
https://sites.google.com/
a/transitionfacilitator.org/
state-of-equity-project-
ebsite/  

 An increased level of communication 
and rapport with the Commission’s 
stakeholders (e.g.: City Council, City 
Departments, Community Leaders, 
etc.) 

On schedule:  

 Moving to SALSA CRM system in 
June 2014  

 Baseline -- October 16, 2013:  
178 People in database (lost an 
additional 43 names after 
cleaning the data) 

 Current -- June 18, 2014:  893 
People in database (Gain of only 
2 people in May) 

Benchmarks:  

 New CRM in place by 
July 20, 2014  

 Over 60% of all people 
in database have 
participated in 2 or 
more activities in 2014 
(e.g. summit and state 
of equity) 

 

https://sites.google.com/a/transitionfacilitator.org/state-of-equity-project-ebsite/
https://sites.google.com/a/transitionfacilitator.org/state-of-equity-project-ebsite/
https://sites.google.com/a/transitionfacilitator.org/state-of-equity-project-ebsite/
https://sites.google.com/a/transitionfacilitator.org/state-of-equity-project-ebsite/


 Increased level of community 
knowledge regarding the Civil Rights 
Commission and its work 

Surpassed: 

 562 Receive newsletter  

 427 Participants – Fair Housing 
Summit April 23, 2014  

 95 Participants – State of Equity 
Report back, February 4, 2014  

 500+ Participants -- Safe CR 
Training  

Benchmark (1000 contacts 
by July 30, 2014) 

 Database 892 people 
in database 

 1000 + training or 
outreach contacts  

 

 Improvement in the quality, 
expediency, data collection and 
customer service of the Commission’s  
investigation and Complaint Processes  
 

 Improvement in the workflow, cost 
effectiveness and staff well-being 

30-60 Day Delay  

 Training data collection system 
launched (May 1, 2014) 

 Electronic case management 
system (Dropped due to 
confidentiality issues with the 
system)  

 New SOP’s and investigation 
Approved (June 1,  2014) 

 New ROP completed(see above)    

Benchmarks: 

 Training data 
collection system 
(complete) 

 Approval of new 
investigation process 
and management 
system expected July 
16, 2014  

 Improved board/governance capacity 
within the Commission  

 

30-60 Day Delay:  

 New committee charter  

 New Commission protocols are in 
place to mitigate any misuse of 
dollars  

 New tactical plan  

Benchmarks: 

 Charters (Complete) 

 Protocols (Complete) 

 Tactical Plan (Vote on 
Aug 20, 2014) 

   

Outreach and Education Efforts:   

(see attached) 

 

Compliance Unit Updates:  (Commission agenda Item) 

 

New Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) 

New Standard Operating Procedures were presented on May 21, 2014 for your review and comment. 

Areas to be updated are:  

 Intake & Investigation Alignment (chart) 

 Intake & Investigation Process (housing) 

 Intake & Investigation Process (non-housing) 

 Investigation Process:  Discovery of probable non-case related illegal activity 

 Administrative Complaints  

Vote is scheduled for next commission meeting on June 18, 2014.   

 

New Case Management System:  

 Testing took place in late May 2014.  The case management system did not meet the privacy 

standards needed in order to work for CRCRC.  This project has been rescheduled for the spring 

of 2015.   

 

 



Media:  

 Gazette:  

o Spiritual ‘Shepherd’ Image Comes Off C.R. Fire Department’s Ladder Truck (May 8, 2014) 

 http://www.kcrg.com/subject/news/spiritual-shepherd-image-comes-off-cr-

fire-departments-ladder-truck-20140508#ixzz32BGEqMzx  

 http://www.firehouse.com/news/11449174/shepherd-psalm-replaced-on-iowa-

aerial-bucket  

 Des Moines Register  

o Roses and Thistles (May 17, 2014) 

 http://www.desmoinesregister.com/story/opinion/editorials/2014/05/18/roses

-thistles/9240393/  

Upcoming Work: 

 Festival Latino de Cedar Rapids (Sunday July 13, 2014). The Cedar Rapids Civil Rights 
Commission is sponsoring the third annual 'Festival Latino de Cedar Rapids' which will be held at 
Greene Square Park, in downtown Cedar Rapids. This family friendly event is free and open to 
the public. The festival will offer a variety of local Latin-American music acts, including two Latino 
bands and local community performers and dancers.  

 A Face for Fairness: Fair Housing for All -- Video and Poster Contest (Summer/Fall 2014). 
WE CREATE HERE and the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission are partnering to launch a 
Video and Poster contest in order to gather community perspectives on the impact of Fair 
Housing on community pride, the economy and the wellbeing of people in the Cedar 
Rapids/Marion area.  

 Community Discussion on Race and Culture in Cedar Rapids (July 2014). In late July the 
Civil Rights Commission will be partnering with other local groups to sponsor a conversation 
based on the findings of the State of Equity in Cedar Rapids Report. The CRCRC will use "Roll of 
the Dice", a nationally recognized interactive training "game" designed to strengthen community 
leaders' and professionals' ability to understand and work with the causes and effects of racial 
and economic disproportionality.  

 LGBTQIA+ COMMUNITY Fair Housing Summit (Thursday, September 4, 2014). The Cedar 
Rapids Civil Rights Commission, in partnership with PFLAG of Cedar Rapids and the Riverview 
Center, is sponsoring a free event for the LGBTQIA+ community and their allies. Come explore 
and address critical issues in the Cedar Rapids/Marion area in a fun, safe and supportive 
environment. More information to come! 

 Latino Professional Development Institute (October 3, 2014). In partnership with the 
University of Iowa, the CRCRC will be sponsoring a professional development institute which is 
designed to enhance the skills of professionals working with Latino individuals, families and 
communities in Iowa. The institute will be part of the 16th Annual Strengthening and Valuing 
Latino/a Communities in Iowa Conference.  

 

http://www.kcrg.com/subject/news/spiritual-shepherd-image-comes-off-cr-fire-departments-ladder-truck-20140508#ixzz32BGEqMzx
http://www.kcrg.com/subject/news/spiritual-shepherd-image-comes-off-cr-fire-departments-ladder-truck-20140508#ixzz32BGEqMzx
http://www.firehouse.com/news/11449174/shepherd-psalm-replaced-on-iowa-aerial-bucket
http://www.firehouse.com/news/11449174/shepherd-psalm-replaced-on-iowa-aerial-bucket
http://www.desmoinesregister.com/story/opinion/editorials/2014/05/18/roses-thistles/9240393/
http://www.desmoinesregister.com/story/opinion/editorials/2014/05/18/roses-thistles/9240393/
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0016SGsJmX20iecrDJihQnqrM_fmhlDg00YkCIdcZxI5yJFJ9pGM6MwcMkvANApwwHDDIwrXYvtFHNoWJttR5-wWm4sCUuJQX6g4MP0-7eZeA8DbGl_1i_tTL0__jMl1D5aSco36EKCyNrBn2wPBrhBu77RDe8V21rKJVJ1nA-uCRo2oct_3fjGLM8nMCZmOeuDjgsrehwejhQ=&c=mzCyavtjz_7q-Nu9qm4_hGkwndrMVWp321Cz3f_n8SSCCX_Dp1GoNA==&ch=RsSB6thrImIGP7hX8DOqwChbtMCu5Trj7Mi62_SOxTFGdp_PArlRJw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0016SGsJmX20iecrDJihQnqrM_fmhlDg00YkCIdcZxI5yJFJ9pGM6MwcMkvANApwwHDrVO3TIQJjTbwpyeLLbDogL9DggUaEvBF-_skvDJ1YMINc-SzPsHsCrbWbv5JSZkF0KD2loCvN-M3XvDucuCjyl_cJ2Btl_LgjXcbU90E5O5BjYawBNMDk4HxiE5k5RAGTEsn7f9GyITew1ZCxd2wyoccGFjndIWB4DVs510BOGlG6Jk20NvRsu1l91LRQRyDKQmo0CLzB4TepMRXjo3BpTwTxGVZbTBZmFyks8GGjXR_Pvx_2_nAo2G0rLcpEQmNQ_sYGLdgLtBZKUzUO9z2EvHhqHZGwfnn3a8BCZNZnDrwLN6AvOuAaWtGy9WFh_Sg81AxxQVi_ovv7SXMdJslIw==&c=mzCyavtjz_7q-Nu9qm4_hGkwndrMVWp321Cz3f_n8SSCCX_Dp1GoNA==&ch=RsSB6thrImIGP7hX8DOqwChbtMCu5Trj7Mi62_SOxTFGdp_PArlRJw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0016SGsJmX20iecrDJihQnqrM_fmhlDg00YkCIdcZxI5yJFJ9pGM6MwcMkvANApwwHDAXPCn-EIdnJu9KzbKxrcLd48OyTYVDgjHr3yVz--SxtDpF1e_7D58pS5u4IcA8cWB1uv-50e7lPC4CcbjNSIIws7KuPP4-kR0hoaeAodXp8fgW-AWMNrbQ==&c=mzCyavtjz_7q-Nu9qm4_hGkwndrMVWp321Cz3f_n8SSCCX_Dp1GoNA==&ch=RsSB6thrImIGP7hX8DOqwChbtMCu5Trj7Mi62_SOxTFGdp_PArlRJw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0016SGsJmX20iecrDJihQnqrM_fmhlDg00YkCIdcZxI5yJFJ9pGM6MwcMkvANApwwHDAXPCn-EIdnJu9KzbKxrcLd48OyTYVDgjHr3yVz--SxtDpF1e_7D58pS5u4IcA8cWB1uv-50e7lPC4CcbjNSIIws7KuPP4-kR0hoaeAodXp8fgW-AWMNrbQ==&c=mzCyavtjz_7q-Nu9qm4_hGkwndrMVWp321Cz3f_n8SSCCX_Dp1GoNA==&ch=RsSB6thrImIGP7hX8DOqwChbtMCu5Trj7Mi62_SOxTFGdp_PArlRJw==


Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission Case Report - June 18, 2014  

Cases Filed June 2013 - June 2014 Cases Closed June 2013 - June 2014

June 2013 4 2 Emp, 2 Hsg June 2013 1 1 Emp

July 2013 9 6 Emp, 3 Hsg July 2013 2 2 Emp

August 2013 5 2 Emp, 3 Hsg August 2013 2 2 Hsg

September 2013 4 2 Emp, 1 Hsg, 1 Credit September 2013 3 1 Emp, 2 Hsg

October 2013 3 3 Emp October 2013 7 4 Emp, 2 Hsg, 1 PA

November 2013 4 3 Emp, 1 PA November 2013 4 2 Emp, 2 Hsg

December 2013 4 2 Emp, 1 Hsg, 1 PA December 2013 4 2 Hsg, 2 Edu

January 2014 5 2 Emp, 3 Hsg January 2014 1 1 Emp

February 2014 2 2 Emp February 2014 0

March 2014 3 3 Emp March 2014 4 3 Emp, 1 Hsg

April 2014 3 1 Emp, 2 Hsg April 2014 2 1 Emp, 1 Hsg

May 2014 6 5 Emp, 1 Hsg May 2014 1 1 Hsg

June 2014 (6/1/14-6/18/14) 1 1 Emp June 2014 (6/1/14-6/18/14) 1 1 Hsg

TOTAL 53 TOTAL 32

Out w/Commissioners 1

Settlements June 2013 - June 2014 Case Assignments

June 2013 1 Confidential Munsterman-Robinson, S 21 16 Emp, 3 Hsg, 1 Cr, 1 PA

July 2013 1 $1,000 Abejo, Janet 25 17 Emp, 1 Hsg, 1 Cr, 4 Edu, 2 PA

August 2013 0 $0 Sipes, Virginia 11 11 Emp

September 2013 1 $8,250   

October 2013 1 $4,500

November 2013 0 $0 TOTAL 57

December 2013 0 $0 Intakes In Process 6  

January 2014 0 $0 TOTAL 63  

February 2014 0 $0  

March 2014 0 $0

April 2014 0 $0

May 2014 0 $0

June 2014 (6/1/14-6/18/14) 0 $0

TOTAL 4 $13,750



1

City of Cedar Rapids
111000 Civil Rights
2014-05-31

Percent of
Current Month Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Favorable Budget

2014 2014 2014 (Unfavorable) Received
Account YTD Actuals Adjusted Budget YTD Actuals Variance Spent

**Taxes**
     **Total Taxes** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**License & Permits**
     **Total License & Permits** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Intergovernmental Grants**
Local Govt Grants 423000 -                          500.00                    3,150.00                 2,650.00                 630%

     **Total Intergovernmental Grants** -                          500.00                    3,150.00                 2,650.00                 630%

**Charges for Services**
Admin Charges - External 431012 -                          6,000.00                 6,400.00                 400.00                    107%

     **Total Charges for Services** -                          6,000.00                 6,400.00                 400.00                    107%

**Fines & Forfeits**
     **Total Fines & Forfeits** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Other Miscellaneous Revenue**
     **Total Other Miscellanous Revenue** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Transfers In**
     **Total Transfers In** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Proceeds of LT Liabilities**
     **Total Proceeds of LT Liabilities** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

Total Revenue -                          6,500.00                 9,550.00                 3,050.00                 147%

**Personal Services**
Regular Employees 511100 14,435.71               262,124.00             231,065.94             31,058.06               88%
Overtime 511300 (154.90)                   1,500.00                 248.58                    1,251.42                 17%
Other / Special Pays 511400 100.00                    1,270.00                 1,100.00                 170.00                    87%
Group Insurance 512100 3,507.41                 46,725.00               36,310.17               10,414.83               78%
Social Security Contributions 512200 1,353.02                 24,172.00               17,422.19               6,749.81                 72%
Retirement Contribution 512300 1,634.69                 29,290.00               20,600.76               8,689.24                 70%
Workers' Compensation 512500 91.70                      1,535.00                 1,208.01                 326.99                    79%
Other Employee Benefits 512600 6.20                        93.00                      2,921.30                 (2,828.30)                3141%

     **Total Personal Services** 20,973.83               366,709.00             310,876.95             55,832.05               85%

**Discretionary - Non-Personal Services**
Advertising / Marketing 521100 -                          500.00                    930.20                    (430.20)                   186%
Contract Labor 521105 -                          3,000.00                 -                          3,000.00                 0%
Health Services 521106 12.00                      -                          104.00                    (104.00)                   0%
Legal Services 521107 -                          3,000.00                 -                          3,000.00                 0%
Other Professional Services 521108 -                          1,500.00                 200.00                    1,300.00                 13%
Banking / Financial Services 521109 -                          -                          624.93                    (624.93)                   0%
Security Services 521110 129.13                    -                          1,262.39                 (1,262.39)                0%
IT Services - External 522102 -                          2,700.00                 2,303.55                 396.45                    85%
Ext Rpr & Mtnc Srv-Bldg & Grds 522104 407.98                    -                          4,807.98                 (4,807.98)                0%
Ext Repair & Maint Svcs - FF&E 522105 -                          500.00                    110.00                    390.00                    22%
Telephone 523107 54.43                      2,500.00                 1,001.12                 1,498.88                 40%
Printing, Binding, & Duplicate 525102 90.09                      3,000.00                 3,471.06                 (471.06)                   116%
Books,Periodicals,&Subscrip 531103 -                          1,000.00                 429.65                    570.35                    43%
Computer Supplies 531106 -                          1,000.00                 -                          1,000.00                 0%
Miscellaneous Supplies 531114 24.00                      300.00                    192.00                    108.00                    64%
Office Supplies 531116 261.66                    2,750.00                 1,996.14                 753.86                    73%
Personal Protective Gear 531124 -                          -                          10.80                      (10.80)                     0%
Bldg&Grds - Parts & Materials 533100 -                          -                          3.99                        (3.99)                       0%
Cost of Conferences / Training 542102 -                          4,000.00                 3,438.49                 561.51                    86%
Dues & Memberships 542103 -                          500.00                    180.00                    320.00                    36%
Postage & Freight 542108 205.54                    3,500.00                 2,360.63                 1,139.37                 67%
Travel 542111 -                          300.00                    -                          300.00                    0%

     **Total Discretionary Non-Personal Services** 1,184.83                 30,050.00               23,426.93               6,623.07                 78%

**Non-Discretionary - Fleet & Facilities Expenditures**
City Facility Mtnc Services 522107 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
City Fleet Services 522108 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Rental of Land & Bldgs 524100 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
City Rental Charges - Fleet 524102 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

     **Total Fleet & Facilities Expenditures** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Non-Discretionary Non-Personal Service Expenditures**
City Accounting Services 521113 983.00                    8,847.00                 10,813.00               (1,966.00)                122%
Admin Charges - Cty Mgr depts 521114 1,887.00                 16,983.00               20,757.00               (3,774.00)                122%



2

City of Cedar Rapids
111000 Civil Rights
2014-05-31

Percent of
Current Month Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Favorable Budget

2014 2014 2014 (Unfavorable) Received
Account YTD Actuals Adjusted Budget YTD Actuals Variance Spent

Admin Charges - Other 521114 -                          -                          338.35                    (338.35)                   0%
City IT Services 522109 3,699.44                 24,893.93               28,593.37               (3,699.44)                115%
Electricity 523100 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Natural Gas 523103 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Liability Insurance 525104 91.00                      1,091.00                 1,001.00                 90.00                      92%
Property Insurance 525107 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Vehicle Insurance 525108 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Diesel Fuel 532100 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Gasoline 532101 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

     **Total Non-Discretionary Expenditures** 6,660.44                 51,814.93               61,502.72               (9,687.79)                119%

**Non-Discretionary Capital Outlay Expenditures**
     **Total Non-Discretionary Capital Outlay Expenditures** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Debt Service**
     **Total Debt Service** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Transfers Out**
Operating Transfer Out-Inter 571100 -                          50,000.00               -                          50,000.00               0%

     **Total Transfers Out** -                          50,000.00               -                          50,000.00               0%

Total Expenditures 28,819.10               498,573.93             395,806.60             102,767.33             79%

Net Revenues over/(under) Expenditures (28,819.10)              (492,073.93)            (386,256.60)            105,817.33             

Summary of Admin Charge Revenue
Admin Charges - City Mgr Depts 431007 -                          -                          -                          -                          
Admin Charges - Other -                          -                          -                          -                          



1

City of Cedar Rapids
793600 Civil Rights - FHAP Grant
2014-05-31

Percent of
Current Month Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Favorable Budget

2014 2014 2014 (Unfavorable) Received
Account YTD Actuals Adjusted Budget YTD Actuals Variance Spent

**Taxes**
     **Total Taxes** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**License & Permits**
     **Total License & Permits** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Intergovernmental Grants**
Federal Operating 421001 -                          224,289.26             -                          (224,289.26)            0%

     **Total Intergovernmental Grants** -                          224,289.26             -                          (224,289.26)            0%

**Charges for Services**
Registration Fees 431303 550.00                    -                          7,185.00                 7,185.00                 0%

     **Total Charges for Services** 550.00                    -                          7,185.00                 7,185.00                 0%

**Fines & Forfeits**
     **Total Fines & Forfeits** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Other Miscellaneous Revenue**
     **Total Other Miscellanous Revenue** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Transfers In**
Operating Transfer In - Inter 483001 -                          50,000.00               -                          (50,000.00)              0%
Operating Transfer In - Intra 483002 -                          15,000.00               5,000.00                 (10,000.00)              33%

     **Total Transfers In** -                          65,000.00               5,000.00                 (60,000.00)              8%

**Proceeds of LT Liabilities**
     **Total Proceeds of LT Liabilities** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

Total Revenue 550.00                    289,289.26             12,185.00               (277,104.26)            4%

**Personal Services**
Regular Employees 511100 2,614.45                 53,415.79               31,401.11               22,014.68               59%
Social Security Contributions 512200 254.56                    1,794.41                 2,360.63                 (566.22)                   132%
Workers' Compensation 512500 8.52                        79.06                      100.36                    (21.30)                     127%

     **Total Personal Services** 2,877.53                 55,289.26               33,862.10               21,427.16               61%

**Discretionary - Non-Personal Services**
Advertising / Marketing 521100 940.00                    -                          1,188.00                 (1,188.00)                0%
Consulting Services 521103 -                          4,000.00                 -                          4,000.00                 0%
Other Professional Services 521108 3,500.00                 75,000.00               3,700.00                 71,300.00               5%
Computer Software 522101 -                          -                          638.02                    (638.02)                   0%
IT Services - External 522102 -                          5,000.00                 5,000.00                 -                          100%
Printing, Binding, & Duplicate 525102 4,160.00                 -                          4,287.00                 (4,287.00)                0%
Books,Periodicals,&Subscrip 531103 19.11                      -                          19.11                      (19.11)                     0%
Office Supplies 531116 78.66                      -                          621.48                    (621.48)                   0%
Program Supplies 531118 -                          50,000.00               -                          50,000.00               0%
Cost of Conferences / Training 542102 -                          6,132.88                 1,022.43                 5,110.45                 17%
Dues & Memberships 542103 -                          -                          200.00                    (200.00)                   0%

     **Total Discretionary Non-Personal Services** 8,697.77                 140,132.88             16,676.04               123,456.84             12%

**Non-Discretionary - Fleet & Facilities Expenditures**
City Facility Mtnc Services 522107 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
City Fleet Services 522108 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Rental of Land & Bldgs 524100 2,422.26                 33,867.12               32,567.12               1,300.00                 96%
City Rental Charges - Fleet 524102 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

     **Total Fleet & Facilities Expenditures** 2,422.26                 33,867.12               32,567.12               1,300.00                 96%

**Non-Discretionary Non-Personal Service Expenditures**
City Accounting Services 521113 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Admin Charges - Cty Mgr depts 521114 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Admin Charges - Other 521114 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
City IT Services 522109 250.00                    -                          250.00                    (250.00)                   0%
Electricity 523100 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Natural Gas 523103 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Liability Insurance 525104 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Property Insurance 525107 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Vehicle Insurance 525108 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Diesel Fuel 532100 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Gasoline 532101 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

     **Total Non-Discretionary Expenditures** 250.00                    -                          250.00                    (250.00)                   0%

**Non-Discretionary Capital Outlay Expenditures**
     **Total Non-Discretionary Capital Outlay Expenditures** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Debt Service**
     **Total Debt Service** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Transfers Out**
     **Total Transfers Out** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

Total Expenditures 14,247.56               229,289.26             83,355.26               145,934.00             36%

Net Revenues over/(under) Expenditures (13,697.56)              60,000.00               (71,170.26)              (131,170.26)            

Summary of Admin Charge Revenue
Admin Charges - City Mgr Depts 431007 -                          -                          -                          -                          
Admin Charges - Other -                          -                          -                          -                          


	Copy of 111000 - DEPTID - Civil Rights.pdf
	Expenditure

	Copy of 793600 - DEPTID - Civil Rights - FHAP Grant.pdf
	Expenditure


